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Dorothy Menasco {O O3 3 ._IK

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 9:38 AM V’{le']‘IE,S
To: leera@gtlaw.com’ .
Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Orlando Telephone Company - Use of Fictitious Name (Summit Broadband)

Attachments: Orlando Telephone - FL. PSC Correspondence re Summit Broadband Fictitious Name sent 3-18-
10.pdf

I am in receipt of the attached correspondence, which was emailed o the Commission's consumer

contact address. If you would like for this information to be considered for electronic filing, you will need to
file this at filings@psc.state.fl.us. The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission
provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be
accepted for electronic filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission
o Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to
filings@psc.state.fl.us. Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be
considered filed.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience.

Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process.

From: leera@gtlaw.com [mailto:leera@gtlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Cc: BRECHERM@gtlaw.com

Subject: Orlando Telephone Company - Use of Fictitious Name (Summit Broadband)

To Whom it May Concern:

Please review the attached correspondence from Qrlando Telephone Company regarding its plan to use of a fictitious
name to transact business in Florida.

Should you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter please contact Mitcheil Brecher.

Thank you.

Raymond Lee

Administrative Assistant

Greenberg Traurig LLP | 2161 L Street N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20037
Tel 202.533.2346 | Fax 202.331.3101

leera@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

Mitchell Brecher

Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig LLP | 2101 L Street N.W, | Washingten, D.C. 20037
Tel 202.331.3152 | Fax 202.261.0152 | Cell 301-509-8998
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PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email
administrator directly, please send an email to postmaster@gtlaw.com.
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